
HIA REVIEW COMMENT 

 

Attn: Trevor Hallatt 

 

Centre for Environmental Management (CEM)  

PO Box X6001 

Potchefstroom 

2520  

Tel: 018 299 1467 

Fax: 018 299 4266 

 

 

RE: THE PROPOSED 75 MW COLLETT PHOTOVOLTAIC POWER STATION 

AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE AT COLLETT SUBSTATION, ON 

FARMS 335/0 AND FARM 180/0, NEAR MIDDLEBURG, EASTERN CAPE 

PROVINCE 

 

The specialists’ reports with regards to the proposed development captioned above were 

received and processed by our office. In view of the findings and recommendations 

thereof, ECPHRA has no objection, the development may proceed bearing in mind the 

specific recommendations made by the heritage practitioners in their reports. Buildings 

associated with the railway must not be demolished without a permit. No other heritage 

resources should be destroyed without a permit from the heritage authority. Heritage 

resources are protected in terms of NHRA, No 25 (of 1999). 

 

Kind regards 

 

 
 

Sello Mokhanya 

ECPHRA 

2013/06/20 
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